



WEB DEVELOPER

Knežević Marko

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I believe that every client and every project is unique, so I always approach it with special care and understanding, creating the best experience and solution for your business.

I'm also focused on long-term relationships with my clients, thereby they will have someone they can trust and someone who will solve their problem tailored to their needs.

EDUCATION

BELGRADE UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Mathematics
Professor Of Mathematics
2008-2012

MEGATREND UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's degree of
Computer Science
2011-2014

SKILLS

HTML/CSS

WordPress

WooCommerce

Search Engine Optimization

Responsive Web Design

Elementor PRO, WP Bakery

Figma, PSD, Ai



Phone

+381 64 3095 122



Email

hello@zingzing.ch



Website

www.zingzing.ch



Area

Gospodara Vučića 176,
11000 Belgrade

WORK EXPERIENCE

WordPress developer

2021 - 2023 OMD / Sydney (Remote work)

Creating websites from Figma design

WordPress developer

2021 - 2022 AVOKADO DOO / Belgrade (Remote work)

Creating websites from Figma design

WordPress developer

2018 - 2022 BBDM Group / Los Angeles (Remote work)

Creating websites from Figma design. All websites are use WordPress for CMS.

WordPress developer

2017 - 2018 IUSTITIA D.O.O. / Slovenia (Remote work)

Create the main website from PSD to website and maintenance it.

PORTFOLIO

MK GROUP

mkgroup.rs

WordPress
ACF Pro
WPML
PSD to website

AUTOCENTAR STOJANOVIĆ

autocentarstojanovic.rs

WordPress
Figma to website

PORTFOLIO - PAGE 2

NOVA 45

nova45.rs

WordPress
PSD to website

KAFETERIJA

kafeterija.com

WordPress
ACF Pro
WooCommerce

TUV RHEINLAND

tuvrheinland.rs

WordPress
PSD to website

SMOKVICA

smokvica.rs

WordPress
PSD to website

A-NFT

mpwr.space

WordPress
Figma to website

CA RENEWABLE ENERGY

carenewableenergy.com

WordPress
Figma to website

5 STAR AIR

5starair.pro

WordPress
Figma to website

RED APPLE APPLIANCE

redappleappliancerepair.com

WordPress
Figma to website

WOLF TOP CHOICE

wolfstopchoiceappliancerepair.com

WordPress
Figma to website

MARKET PARKET

marketparket.rs

WordPress
PSD to website

LOVEFEST

lovefest.rs

WordPress
WooCommerce
PSD to website

CASINA FAVORIT

casinafavorit.rs

WordPress
PSD to website

FK NAPREDAK

fknapredak.rs

WordPress
PSD to website

HVAC ALLIANCE EXPERT

hvacallianceexpert.com

WordPress
PSD to website

AMERICAN SERVICE ALLIANCE

americanservicealliance.com

WordPress
Figma to website

ELECTRICIANS SERVICE TEAM

electriciansserviceteam.com

WordPress
Figma to website

SUNSET HVAC

sunsetairconditioningandheating.com

WordPress
Figma to website

LOCAL HVAC EXPERT

local-hvac-expert.com

WordPress
Figma to website



WEB DEVELOPER

EDUCATION

BELGRADE UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Mathematics
Professor Of Mathematics
2008-2012

MEGATREND UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's degree of
Computer Science
2011-2014

SKILLS

HTML/CSS

WordPress

WooCommerce

Search Engine Optimization

Responsive Web Design

Elementor PRO, WP Bakery

Figma, PSD, Ai



Phone

+381 64 3095 122



Email

hello@zingzing.ch



Website

www.zingzing.ch



Area

Gospodara Vučića 176,
11000 Belgrade

PORTFOLIO - PAGE 3

5 STAR APPLIANCE REPAIR

5starappliancerepair.pro

WordPress
Figma to website

EXPERT VIKING

expert-viking-appliance-repair.com

WordPress
Figma to website

FLORA FOODS

florafoods.rs

WordPress
WooCommerce
PSD to website

MODERN FAMILY ADC

modernfamilyairconditioning.com

WordPress
Figma to website

LUCKY BANSKO

luckybansko.com

WordPress
Figma to website

VIP PLUMBING CO

vipplumbingco.com

WordPress
Figma to website

NOVI SAD 2022

novisad2022.rs

WordPress
Figma to website

MEDICAL DENTAL GROUP

medicaldentalgrupa.com

WordPress
Figma to website

MK HOLDING

mkholding.com.cy

WordPress
Figma to website

AGRI EUROPE

agrieuropa.com.cy

WordPress
Figma to website

THE 5 STAR PLUMBING

the5starplumbing.com

WordPress
Figma to website

CORTEX DIGITAL SOLUTIONS

cortex.rs

WordPress
Figma to website

BEKO

beko.com/rs-sr

WordPress
WooCommerce
Figma to website

MILITARY SHOP

militaryshop.rs

WordPress
PSD to website

GREEN TREE

greentreeheatingandcooling.com

WordPress
Figma to website

APOLLO HEATING AND AC

apolloheatingandairconditioning.com

WordPress
Figma to website

EQUINOX AC

equinoxairconditioning.com

WordPress
Figma to website

SUB ZERO

samedaysubzerorepair.com

WordPress
Figma to website



WEB DEVELOPER

EDUCATION

BELGRADE UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Mathematics
Professor Of Mathematics
2008-2012

MEGATREND UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's degree of
Computer Science
2011-2014

SKILLS

HTML/CSS

WordPress

WooCommerce

Search Engine Optimization

Responsive Web Design

Elementor PRO, WP Bakery

Figma, PSD, Ai



Phone

+381 64 3095 122



Email

hello@zingzing.ch



Website

www.zingzing.ch



Area

Gospodara Vučića 176,
11000 Belgrade

PORTFOLIO - PAGE 4

VIKING PRO

vikingrepair-pro.com

WordPress
Figma to website

SUB ZERO PRO

subzerorepairprofessionals.com

WordPress
Figma to website

BEST WAY APPLIANCE

bestway-appliancerepair.com

WordPress
WooCommerce
PSD to website

THERMADOR APPLIANCE

thermadorappliancerepairzone.com

WordPress
Figma to website

RUSH ELECTRICAL

rushelectricalservice.com

WordPress
Figma to website

MOST HONEST APPLIANCE

mosthonestappliancerepair.com

WordPress
Figma to website

MSI AUSTRALIA

vasectomy.org.au

WordPress
Figma to website

BREAST AND BODY CLINIC

breastandbody.co.uk

WordPress
Figma to website

HR PLASTIC SURGERY

hrplasticsurgery.com

WordPress
Figma to website

AGRI EUROPE

agriurope.com.cy

WordPress
Figma to website

HAIR DOCTORS AU

hairdoctors.com.au

WordPress
Figma to website



WEB DEVELOPER

EDUCATION

BELGRADE UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Mathematics
Professor Of Mathematics
2008-2012

MEGATREND UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's degree of
Computer Science
2011-2014

SKILLS

HTML/CSS

WordPress

WooCommerce

Search Engine Optimization

Responsive Web Design

Elementor PRO, WP Bakery

Figma, PSD, Ai



Phone

+381 64 3095 122



Email

hello@zingzing.ch



Website

www.zingzing.ch



Area

Gospodara Vučića 176,
11000 Belgrade